From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/8/2013 6:02:20 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # | Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time

A0612022  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/SIMON/CPUC on -(Pl—%g 1/8/2013
01/08/2013 Conf# 61379 (Certificate Of KB) 3:37:06 PM
Service)

A0612022  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/SIMON/CPUC on %% 1/8/2013
01/08/2013 Conft# 61379 KB) 3:37:05 PM

A0706031 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on PDF | 1/8/2013
01/08/2013 Cont# 61366 (81 11:40:05

KB) |AM

A0706031  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on %& 1/8/2013
01/08/2013 Conf# 61366 (Certificate Of KB) 11:40:05
Service) AM

A0706031  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on i% 1/8/2013
01/08/2013 Cont# 61370 KB) 1:40:05 PM

A0706031  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on %‘; 1/8/2013
01/08/2013 Conf# 61370 (Certificate Of KB) 1:40:06 PM
Service)

A1007009 Exparte Exparte filed by California Farm Bureau {%:1“ 1/8/2013
Federation on 12/17/2012 Cont# 60838 KB) 4:37:14 PM

PDF
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A1007009 Exparte filed by California Farm Bureau | (188 | 1/8/2013
Federation on 12/17/2012 Cont# 60838 | KB) |4:37:16 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform _%Z 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60790 KB) 2:40:14 PM
. PDF
A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Wellhead Electric (189 1/8/2013
Company, Inc. on 12/17/2012 Conf# KB) 4:46:09 PM
60855 (Certificate Of Service)
o PDF
A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform (465 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60790 KB) 2:40:15 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Wellhead Electric PDF | 1/8/2013
Company, Inc. on 12/17/2012 Cont# (92 4:46:08 PM
60855 KB)
. . . . PDF
A1110002 Brief Brief filed by City of San Diego on (10418 1/8/2013
12/14/2012 Conf# 61376 KB) 3:16:14 PM
. . . . PDF
A1110002 Brief Brief filed by City of San Diego on (101 1/8/2013
12/14/2012 Conf# 61376 (Certificate Of KB) 3:16:14 PM
Service)
. . . . PDF
A1110002 Brief Brief filed by City of San Diego on (328 1/8/2013
12/14/2012 Conf# 61376 (Attachment2) KB) 3:16:15 PM
PDF
Al1111011 Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Energy Fuels (615 1/8/2013
Corp. on 12/17/2012 Conf# 60829 KB) 3:07:05 PM
PDF
Al1111011 Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Energy Fuels (267 1/8/2013
Corp. on 12/17/2012 Conf# 60829 KB) 3:07:10 PM
(Attachment])
PDF
Al1111011 Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Energy Fuels (124 1/8/2013
Corp. on 12/17/2012 Conf# 60830 KB) 3:01:09 PM
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PDFE

Al1111011 Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Energy Fuels (267 1/8/2013
Corp. on 12/17/2012 Conf# 60830 KB 3:01:10 PM
(Attachment]) )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy EES%};MS 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/06/2012 KB 3:37:08 PM
Conf# 61267 )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy %57“ 0 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/17/2012 KB 3:22:13 PM
Conf# 60849 )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy %5‘ 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/06/2012 KB 3:37:08 PM
Cont# 61267 (Certificate Of Service) )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%g‘ 1/8/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/17/2012 KB 3:16:05 PM
Conf# 60837 )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%% 1/8/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/18/2012 KB 3:31:08 PM
Conf# 60955 )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy %5‘ 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/17/2012 KB 3:22:14 PM
Cont# 60849 (Certificate Of Service) )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy 34%% g 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/17/2012 %(B 3:16:10 PM
Conf# 60831 )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND {%;' 6 1/8/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/17/2012 KB 3:16:06 PM
Cont# 60837 (Attachment]) )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy %5‘ 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/17/2012 KB 3:16:10 PM
Cont# 60831 (Attachment]) )

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %DS“EZ“ 1/8/2013
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ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/17/2012 | KB) |3:16:07 PM
Cont# 60837 (Certificate Of Service)

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy _—‘“fégg 9 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/17/2012 KB) 3:25:05 PM
Conf# 60858

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND ?1_25 6 1/8/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/18/2012 KB) 3:31:09 PM
Cont# 60955 (Attachment])

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %‘% 1/8/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/18/2012 KB) 3:31:10 PM
Cont# 60955 (Certificate Of Service)

A1203026 Exparte Exparte filed by Independent Energy %ﬁ“ 1/8/2013
Producers Association on 12/17/2012 KB) 3:25:05 PM
Cont# 60858 (Attachment])

A1204015,A 120404 paite 2040E% phi20B1etBby Southern California %i% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 3:52:15 PM
61329 (Certificate Of Service)

A1204015,A 120404 pastd 2040EX patte0diby The Utility Reform %%E 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Cont# 60763 KB) 2:16:08 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1204015,A 120404 pastd 2040EX patte0ARHby The Utility Reform %%g‘ 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Cont# 60763 KB) 2:16:06 PM

A1204015,A 120404 pastd 2040EX patte0Aby The Utility Reform %%E 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Cont# 60764 KB) 2:16:19 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1204015 A1204B4 pattd 2040EZ pAiR0BIERby Southern California %g 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 4:10:06 PM
61338

A1204015 A120(4B4 pattd 2040EZ paiR0BERby Southern California ?—1[% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 3:55:05 PM

61332
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A1204015,A1204016,A 1204PEXpatt20dERby Southern California PDF 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# | (239 |4:07:10 PM
61336 KB)

A1204015 A1204Pd patd 204DEZ paiR0BLBby Southern California %{% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 4:10:08 PM
61338 (Certificate Of Service)

A1204015,A120404 pastd 204DEX patt20dRERby The Utility Reform %DS% 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60764 KB) 2:16:17 PM

A1204015 A120(4B4 paktd 2040EZ paiR0BEERby Southern California %é% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 4:01:07 PM
61333

A1204015 A1204B4 pattd 2040EZ paiR0BEERby Southern California %{% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 4:07:10 PM
61336 (Certificate Of Service)

A1204015 A120(4B4 pattd 2040EZ paiR0BIERby Southern California %{% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 3:55:05 PM
61332 (Certificate Of Service)

A1204015 A120(4B4 pattd 2040EZ paiR0BEERby Southern California %% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 3:52:13 PM
61329

A1204015 A120(4B4 paktd 2040EZ paiR0BIEERby Southern California ?—2% 1/8/2013
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 4:01:08 PM
61333 (Certificate Of Service)

R1102019 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform %%‘g‘ 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60769 KB) 2:31:07 PM

R1102019 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform %’% 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60769 KB) 2:31:09 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by California Farm Bureau | PDF | 1/8/2013
Federation on 12/17/2012 Conf# 60840 | (96 4:40:08 PM

KB)
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R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by California Farm Bureau %')6% 1/8/2013
Federation on 12/17/2012 Conf# 60840 KB) 4:40:10 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1109011 Exparte Exparte filed by SolarCity Corporation | PDF | 1/8/2013
on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60805 (85 2:55:05 PM

KB)

R1109011 Exparte Exparte filed by SolarCity Corporation %g 1/8/2013
on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60805 (Certificate KB) 2:55:06 PM
Of Service)

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform _—“fzi 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60785 KB) 2:37:11 PM

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform _—”‘fzg 1/8/2013
Network on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60785 KB) 2:37:12 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by California _“fégg 1/8/2013
Cogeneration Council on 12/14/2012 KB) 1:01:10 PM
Conf# 60759

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by California %%E 1/8/2013
Cogeneration Council on 12/14/2012 KB) 1:01:10 PM
Cont# 60759 (Certificate Of Service)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,

Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily
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Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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